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KUALA LUMPUR, Sept 15 --The kickstart of Bandar Malaysia will boost
business across all sectors as it will be a hub to local and international

fronts, says Finance Minister Datuk Seri Tengku Zafrul Abdul Aziz.

He said the investment is also a testament to foreign investors'
confidence towards Malaysia, and will have an economic multiplier effect

for the whole country.

"With a gross development value of RM140 billion, it will be the biggest

development of its kind in our country.

"This project will unlock tremendous potential high-impact global
businesses and talent attraction towards the country, in line with the
government's vision of ensuring prosperity for all," he said during the
cheque presentation from IWH-CREC Sdn Bhd worth RM1.24 billion to
TRX City Sdn Bhd.

Under the agreement, which marks the kickstart of Bandar

Malaysia, IWH-CREC will take up a 60 per cent stake in Bandar Malaysia
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Sdn Bhd, the project's master developer, from TRX City, with the
remaining 40 per cent held by TRX City.

Tengku Zafrul also said that despite the country facing continuous
challenges due to the COVID-19 pandemic, market confidence has
remained strong especially from foreign investors as it has attracted
RM23.1 billion in the bond market until August.

"The ringgit has also emerged as one of the strongest currencies in
Southeast Asia, driven by the government's continuous initiatives in
addressing COVID-19," he said.

Meanwhile, the People's Republic of China's Ambassador to Malaysia, Bai
Tian, said this project signifies the strong bilateral ties between China

and Malaysia.

"This is one of the largest projects invested in by Chinese companies in
Malaysia, and also draws huge expectations from both countries as well
as the rest of the world," he said.

He also said that in the spirit of friendship, China will prioritise Southeast
Asia especially Malaysia in distributing COVID-19 vaccine once it is
available.

-- BERNAMA

AppEdl UL
Portal Registrar
Office Of Credit
Reporting
Agencies (PPK)

e-Participation &
Feedback

Your Voice
Public Complaint
Integrity
Complaint

Your Voice Gallery
Complaint &
Enquiry Archive
Information
Enquiry
Economic
Recovery Plan :
Short Term

Measures

Statistics &
Performance
Economic Data
Statistic

Online Services
Statistic

Bills & Claims

Payment

37


http://tribunalkastam.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/
http://ppapk.treasury.gov.my/
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/e-participation-feedback/your-voice.html
http://treasury.spab.gov.my/eApps/login/LoginAccount/login.do
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/e-participation-feedback/integrity-complaint.html
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/e-participation-feedback/your-voice-gallery.html
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/e-participation-feedback/complaint-enquiry-archive.html
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/e-participation-feedback/information-enquiry.html
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/e-participation-feedback/economic-recovery-plan-short-term-measures.html
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/statistics-performance/economic-data-statistic.html
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/statistics-performance/online-services-statistic.html
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/statistics-performance/bills-claims-payment-performance.html

5/3/2021 Bernama - Bandar Malaysia To Boost Business Confidence: Tengku Zafrul

wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/gallery-activities/news/item/696 3-bernama-bandar-malaysia-to-boost-business-confidence-tengku-zafrul.html

Pertormance

Links

HRMIS

Malaysian Anti-
Corruption
Commission
(MACQ)
Microsoft Master
Licensing
Agreement

MSC Malaysia
MyGovernment
MyTradeLink
Official Website of
KSN

Open Data Portal
Public Sector Data
Dictionary

Portal Registrar
Office Of Credit
Reporting
Agencies (PPK)

Agency
Accountant
General's
Department of
Malaysia (JANM)
Bank Simpanan

417


http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/statistics-performance/bills-claims-payment-performance.html
http://www.eghrmis.gov.my/
http://www.sprm.gov.my/index.php/en/
https://mla.prestariang.com.my/
http://www.mscmalaysia.my/
https://www.malaysia.gov.my/
http://www.mytradelink.gov.my/
https://www.ksn.gov.my/
http://www.data.gov.my/data/ms_MY/dataset?organization=ministry-of-finance
http://sddsa.mampu.gov.my/
http://ppapk.treasury.gov.my/
http://www.anm.gov.my/index.html
http://www.mybsn.com.my/

5/3/2021 Bernama - Bandar Malaysia To Boost Business Confidence: Tengku Zafrul

wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/gallery-activities/news/item/696 3-bernama-bandar-malaysia-to-boost-business-confidence-tengku-zafrul.html

Nasional (BSN)
Bursa Malaysia
Berhad
Employees
Provident Fund
(KWSP)

Inland Revenue
Board Of Malaysia
(LHDNM)
Labuan Financial
Services Authority
(Labuan FSA)
Public Private
Partnership Unit
Public Sector
Home Financing
Board (LPPSA)
Retirement Fund
(Incorporated)
(KWAP)

Royal Malaysian
Customs
Department
(KDM)

Sabah Federal
Treasury
Sarawak Federal
Treasury
Securities

Commission

5/7


http://www.mybsn.com.my/
http://www.bursamalaysia.com/market/
http://www.kwsp.gov.my/portal/ms/web/kwsp/home
http://www.hasil.gov.my/
https://www.labuanibfc.com/
http://www.ukas.gov.my/en/
http://www.lppsa.gov.my/v1/
http://www.kwap.gov.my/en
http://www.customs.gov.my/front.html
http://pmsabah.treasury.gov.my/index.php/ms/
http://pmsarawak.treasury.gov.my/
http://www.sc.com.my/

5/3/2021 Bernama - Bandar Malaysia To Boost Business Confidence: Tengku Zafrul

Malaysia

e The Central Bank
of Malaysia (BNM)

e Valuation and
Property Services
Department Of
Malaysia (JPPHM)

e Yayasan Tun

Razak

Contact
Us

Ministry of
Finance Malaysia
No. 5 Persiaran
Perdana Presint 2,
Federal
Government
Administrative
Centre,

62592 WP
PUTRAJAYA

1 03-8000 8000
[0 03-88823893/
03-88823894

O §;
W (©

wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/gallery-activities/news/item/696 3-bernama-bandar-malaysia-to-boost-business-confidence-tengku-zafrul.html 6/7


https://www.youtube.com/MOFMalaysia19
http://www.facebook.com/KementerianKewanganMalaysia
https://twitter.com/mofmalaysia
https://www.instagram.com/mof_malaysia/
http://www.sc.com.my/
http://www.bnm.gov.my/
https://ww2.jpph.gov.my/V2/index.php?versi=1
http://yayasantunrazak.org.my/utama/

5/3/2021 Bernama - Bandar Malaysia To Boost Business Confidence: Tengku Zafrul
| & 1M

I I I I I
© Copyright Reserved 2020 Ministry of Finance Malaysia.
Last Updated: | Total Visitor:

Session
Profile Information
Memory Usage

Database Queries

wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/gallery-activities/news/item/696 3-bernama-bandar-malaysia-to-boost-business-confidence-tengku-zafrul.html 717


http://www.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/gallery-activities/photo
http://www.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/help/mobile-application
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/privacy-policy
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/security-policy
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/disclaimer
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/site-map
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/help
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/archives
http://wwwold.treasury.gov.my/index.php/en/poll
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);
javascript:void(0);

